

Federica Pomero

PARTNER

Federica Pomero focuses on corporate and commercial law, in particular, acquisitions and disposals, joint ventures, mergers, demergers and other extraordinary corporate transactions as well as the real estate sector. She has developed a broad experience in drafting and negotiating purchase agreements, shareholders' agreements and, other commercial and company agreements. She regularly provides assistance to Italian and foreign clients, including large international groups, in relation to civil and corporate law issues, (inter alia the management of industrial and intellectual property). She is actively involved in major M&A transactions carried out in Italy in recent years with different kind of clients (public and private, domestic and foreign, industrial, financial, banking, insurance, etc.) and target, including regulated companies. The Legal 500 ranks Federica Pomero as Next Generation Partner and mentions her as "a great professional" (2021) for the Commercial, Corporate and M&A sector. Federica is also ranked as Notable practitioner by IFLR1000.

In 2020 she has been shortlisted in the category "Private Capital Venture Capital" in the Private Capital Tax & Legal Focus organized by Bebeez and PBV Monitor and is mentioned as Elite Lawyer - Private Equity by Class Editori - I migliori Avvocati e i migliori Studi Legali in Italia.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner** | 2019
Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Senior Counsel** | 2016 - 2019
Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Counsel** | 2012 - 2016
Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Associate** | 2007 - 2012
Legance - Avvocati Associati, Rome, Italy
- Senior Associate** | 2001 - 2007
Gianni Origoni Grippo & Partners, Rome, Italy
- Experience Abroad** | 2005 - 2006
Visiting foreign lawyer (Corporate & Finance), Sullivan & Cromwell, New York, U.S.A.
- Associate** | 2001
Baker & McKenzie, Milan, Italy
- Stage** | 2000
RAI - Radiotelevisione Italiana

EDUCATION

- 2012**
Postgraduate Certificate, Intellectual Property Law and Management, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy
- 2004**
Admitted to the Bar. Member of the L'Aquila Bar, Italy
- 2001**
Law Degree, *maxima cum laude*, Università "LUISS - Guido Carli", Rome, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth**
31st May 1977
- Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
Fax
+39 06 93 18 27 403
- E-Mail**
fpomero@legance.it
- Website**
www.legance.com
- Office**
Rome, Italy
- Languages**
Italian
English
Spanish

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Real Estate

Federica Pomero

PARTNER







PUBLICATIONS

Federica Pomero is the author and co-author of several papers and commentaries in leading publications on civil and corporate law. Among others:

- > *"Le clausole di Earn Out nei contratti di compravendita di azioni"*, Non solo Diritto Bancario, available at www.diritto bancario.it, co-author Francesco Di Bari, 30 September 2024;
- > *"Joint ventures: validity of put option and Russian roulette clauses in corporate joint ventures (Italy)"*, Thomson Reuters "Practical Law", available at www.uk.practicallaw.thomsonreuters.com, 2021;
- > *"Share Purchase Agreements in Italian Law and the Legal Practice"*, Mergers, Acquisitions and Joint Ventures, available at www.executiveview.com, March 2010;
- > *"Amendments to the Rules Governing Contribution in Kind into Italian Joint Stock Companies"*, Executive, available at www.executiveview.com, 6 October, 2009;
- > *"Recent changes in the market of corporate control – the Takeover Directive and its implementation in Italy"*, Top Legal International, 3 April 2008.



INFO

-  **Date of Birth**
31st May 1977
-  **Telephone**
+39 06 93 18 271
- Fax**
+39 06 93 18 27 403
-  **E-Mail**
fpomero@legance.it
-  **Website**
www.legance.com
-  **Office**
Rome, Italy
-  **Languages**
Italian
English
Spanish

PRACTICE AREAS



Corporate Finance



Real Estate